. NEVILLE G. PENROSE, INC.

"""\\ \ FAIR BUILDING

Y\CE v

FORT WORTH, TEXAS

June 29, 1942

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We would greatly appreciate it if you will
change the name of our well in the NE of the SW of Sec.
12-22-37 to Neville G, Penrose, Inc,, Fo. 1 Henton.

Permit was granted for this well in the name
of No, 1 Rodgers; howsver, we have been advised by Mr.
Rodgers that he objects to this well being so designated.
We would therefore sppreciate your changing the name ac-

cordingly.

JMZ:fem
ce/ Rinehart's Reports
Lockwood 's Reports

Very truly yours,

NEVILIE G. PENROSE, INC.




